From: Antoine Hacault

Sent: June-01-22 1:20 PM

To: McMillin, Rachel (PUB)

Cc: Brent Czarnecki; Gregorashuk, Shannon; Darryl Martin; Peters, Bob ; brady@ryalleng.com;
'david@ryalleng.com'; Patrick Bowman ; Dale Friesen ; Brian J. Meronek, Q.C. ; CAC - Kelly Derksen ; CAC - Darren
Rainkie <; Yolanda Woods; Carvell, Jessica; Van Hussen, Marnie

Subject: RE: The Consumers Association of Canada (Manitoba) Inc. (CAC) — Assess to Cost of Service (COS) Model
Information regarding Centra Gas Manitoba Inc. (Centra)

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the source.

ATTENTION: ce courriel provient d’un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez pas de piéce jointe, excepté si
vous connaissez I’expéditeur.

We have Mr. Meronek’s letter. We also make a request for an extension to Tuesday, June 7, 2022.
Yours truly,

Antoine F. Hacault

Partner
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Services provided through A. F. Hacault Law Corporation

TDS LLP is the exclusive member firm in Manitoba, Canada for Lex Mundi - the world’s
leading network of independent law firms with in-depth experience in 100+ countries worldwide.

The contents of this e-mail message and all attachments are intended for the confidential use of the addressee and where
addressed to our client are the subject of solicitor and client privilege. Any retention, review, reproduction, distribution, or
disclosure other than by the addressee is prohibited. Please notify us immediately if we have transmitted this message to you
in error.
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